roschel@environamics.co.za

From: roschel@environamics.co.za

Sent: Saturday, 06 May 2023 1:59 pm

To: ‘Samkelisiwe Dlamini'; ‘Masina Morudu'

Cc: ‘EIAadmin’

Subject: FW: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2284, 2285 & 2286

Attachments: 14-12-16-3-3-2-2284.pdf, 14-12-16-3-3-2-2285.pdf; 14-12-16-3-3-2-2286.pdf

Dear Samke and Masina,
| trust that this email finds you well.

As per the acceptance letters attached for the Proposed Luckhoff 1, 2 and 3 PV facilities, the EAP is required to contact
this Department to arrange for a site inspection.

Kindly propose three (03) dates and time based on your availability that can be considered internally.
Thank you.

Kind Regards,

Roschel Maharaj
Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner

EAPASA Registration: 2019/824

Celk#27 (63) 062-7725
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From: Lydia Kutu <LKutu@dffe.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, 21 April 2023 8:51 am

To: roschel@environamics.co.za

Cc: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <SDLAMINI@dffe.gov.za>; EIAadmin <ElAadmin@dffe.gov.za>
Subject: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2284, 2285 & 2286

Good day.

Please find herein the attached letters for the above mentioned.

Please do not respond to this mailbox with any queries related to the decision been issued. All queries on the
attached decision must be directed to official whose contact details is listed as enquiries.

| hope you find all in order.
Thank you.

Kind Regards,
Lydia Kutu



Integrated Environmental Authorisations:
Priority Infrastructure Developments

Tel: (012) 399 9370
Email: LKutu@dffe.qgov.za

To God be the Glory!!!



